Getty O0il Company

Drawer 510
Farmington New Mexico ,8740L

State of New Mexieo

0il ConservationCommission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec New Mexico 87,10

Dear Mr. Kendrick

The Mexico Federal "R' # 1 ( H 12-31-13) has completed a Deliverability
Tost Mareh 7 1977. WE do not plan to retest this well in 1977

A Getty 911 Compary

VEngineer Technician
cs; ElPaso Natural Gas Co.

NMOCC
Aztec, N.M.
4-25-77

Dear Mr. Berhost:

A connection notice showing the permanent First Delivery Date of 2-1-77
was recieved 4-25-77. Your Deliverability Test of 3-7-77 will suffice
for the 1977 Test Season. You will however,be expected to test the well

each year for the First Three years and then get it on schedule with
the wells in its pool.

If you have any questions feel free to contact this office.

7L,

N. E. axwell’Jr.
Engineer, Dist. # 3
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